

To: Michael Miller
E-Mail: mlmiller@sterksolutions.com
From: Doug Young
Date: February 05, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0514-EX-ST-2017

Message:

The FCC's International Bureau needs you to address the following two issues:

1. Your previous response to a request for info acknowledges that the ODAR is not accurate, so it should get updated.
2. For the 148.8 MHz band, the compatibility analysis you provided would be fine if it were an uplink, but it isn't. We need something that establishes that the downlink transmissions will not interfere not only with Orbcomm, but with any other space systems, including for earth stations outside the U.S. This may not be an issue, however there should be some analysis to that effect. There is also the question of the fixed and mobile allocation in this band; is it used in Mexico? Also, provide a basic statement that satellite transmissions will be inhibited unless in view of the Socorro ground station.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 05, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 40589